
 
 

 
eastsussex.gov.uk 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 3 

Notice of Meeting                    

 
 

Orbis Joint Committee   

 

 
 

Date & time Place Contact  
Monday, 29 June 
2015 at 3.30 pm 

Committee Room C, 
County Hall, Kingston 
upon Thames, Surrey 
KT1 2DN 
 

Bryan Searle  
Room 122, County Hall 
Tel 020 8541 9229 
bryans@surreycc.gov.uk 

 

 

 

If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in 
another format, eg large print or braille, or another language please 
either call 020 8541 9122, write to Democratic Services, Room 122, 
County Hall, Penrhyn Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 
2DN, Minicom 020 8541 8914, fax 020 8541 9009, or email 
bryans@surreycc.gov.uk. 
 

This meeting will be held in public.  If you would like to attend and you 

have any special requirements, please contact Bryan Searle on 020 
8541 9019. 

 

 
Members of the Committee 

Ms Denise Le Gal (Business Services and Resident Experience, Surrey County Council) and 
Councillor David Elkin (Lead Member for Resources and Deputy Leader, East Sussex County 

Council)  
 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 
Page 2 of 3 

AGENDA 
 

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
To receive any declarations of interest. 
 

 

3  PROCEDURAL MATTERS 
 
 

 

3a  Members' Questions 
 
The deadline for Members’ questions is 12pm four working days before 
the meeting (23 June 2015). 
 

 

3b  Public Questions 
 
The deadline for public questions is seven days before the meeting (22 
June 2015). 
 

 

4  JOINT COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
On 15 April 2015, East Sussex and Surrey County Councils formally 
established a joint public sector partnership, ‘Orbis’ to deliver a 
comprehensive set of integrated business services to both authorities. The 
Partnership is overseen by the Joint Committee which has the assurance 
of democratic control and accountability by the partner authorities, with 
Member direction at the heart of the Partnership. 
 
The Joint Committee is asked to approve its Terms of Reference, and thus 
formally become established as the governing body for Orbis. 
 

(Pages 1 
- 6) 

5  INITIAL BUSINESS PLAN UPDATE REPORT 
 
This report provides a progress update on the work carried out, since the 
February Cabinet at Surrey County Council and the March Cabinet at East 
Sussex County Council, to develop the Business Plan for Orbis and 
confirm its progress to Cabinet in October 2015. 
 

(Pages 7 
- 22) 

6  DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING 
 
The next meeting of the Joint Committee will be held in September 2015 
(date and venue to be agreed). 
 

 

7  EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
 
That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 
be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following items 
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information under the relevant paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 
12A of the Act. 
 

 

8  DEVELOPING THE ORBIS PARTNERSHIP 
 

(Pages 
23 - 42) 

Page 4



 
Page 3 of 3 

This report provides a progress update on the work carried out, since the 
February Cabinet at Surrey County Council and the March Cabinet at East 
Sussex County Council, to develop the Business Plan for Orbis and 
confirm its progress to Cabinet in October 2015.  
 
Confidential:  Not for publication under Paragraph 3 
Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority holding that information)  
 

9  PUBLICITY OF PART 2 ITEMS 
 
To consider whether the item considered under Part 2 of the agenda 
should be made available to the Press and public. 
 
 

 

 
 

David McNulty 
Chief Executive 

Published: 19 June 2015 
 

 

MOBILE TECHNOLOGY AND FILMING – ACCEPTABLE USE 
 

Those attending for the purpose of reporting on the meeting may use social media or mobile 
devices in silent mode to send electronic messages about the progress of the public parts of 
the meeting.   
 
Anyone is permitted to film, record or take photographs at council meetings. Please liaise with 
the council officer listed in the agenda prior to the start of the meeting so that those attending 
the meeting can be made aware of any filming taking place.   
 
Use of mobile devices, including for the purpose of recording or filming a meeting, is subject to 
no interruptions, distractions or interference being caused to the PA or Induction Loop systems, 
or any general disturbance to proceedings. The Chairman may ask for mobile devices to be 
switched off in these circumstances. 
 
It is requested that if you are not using your mobile device for any of the activities outlined 
above, it be switched off or placed in silent mode during the meeting to prevent interruptions 
and interference with PA and Induction Loop systems. 
 

Thank you for your co-operation 

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



 

EAST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL AND 

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

ORBIS JOINT COMMITTEE 

DATE: MONDAY, 29 JUNE 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

JULIE FISHER, STRATEGIC DIRECTOR BUSINESS SERVICES, 
SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL   

 KEVIN FOSTER, CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER, EAST SUSSEX 
COUNTY COUNCIL  

SUBJECT: ORBIS JOINT COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

 
East Sussex and Surrey County Councils have formally established a joint public 
sector partnership, ‘Orbis’ to deliver a comprehensive set of integrated business 
services to both authorities.  
 
29 June 2015 marks the first meeting of the Orbis Joint Committee, which will provide 
strategic management to the Orbis Partnership going forward.  The Joint Committee 
is being asked to approve its Terms of Reference, and thus formally become 
established as the governing body for Orbis. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
It is  recommended 

(a) That the Joint Committee approves the Terms of Reference, set out in the annex 
to this report. 
 

(b) That the Joint Committee meetings are chaired by the Cabinet Member of the 
authority hosting the meeting. 

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
To formally establish a robust and democratic governing authority for the Orbis 
Partnership, which will be responsible providing strategic management to the 
Partnership and monitoring its performance, to ensure it drives the desired positive 
transformation across the partnering authorities, and delivers savings which will be 
used to sustain services for residents. 
 

DETAILS: 

1. On 15 April 2015, East Sussex and Surrey County Councils formally 
established a joint public sector partnership, ‘Orbis’ to deliver a 
comprehensive set of integrated business services to both authorities 

Page 1

Item 4

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



The purpose and vision of the Partnership is to provide resilient and 
sustainable business services, whilst delivering savings to both authorities. 
The bringing together of services from Surrey County Council and East 
Sussex County Council will provide an opportunity to create sufficient scale to 
allow for the recruitment and retention of the best staff, drive shared 
efficiencies, and invest in new technology that might otherwise be 
prohibitively expensive for each organisation alone. 

 
2. The Outline Business Case for the Partnership, and the proposed governance 

arrangement to enable operation as one function, under the management of a 
Joint Committee, was approved by East Sussex and Surrey County Council 
Cabinets in February and March 2015. 

 
3. Joint Committees are a well established vehicle for partnership working 

across the local government sector, for the management of a range of 
different services, and are a robust governance model where two or more 
local authorities come together to share services. They have the assurance of 
democratic control and accountability by the partner authorities, with Member 
direction at the heart of the partnership. 

 
4. The ambition is for the Partnership to develop and grow over time, attracting 

further public sector partners.  A Joint Committee would provide a robust and 
democratic model for on-boarding new partners, who would be represented 
on the Committee. 

 
5. The purpose of the terms of reference is to establish the governance 

framework for the Orbis Joint Committee.  It is proposed that the venue for 
the meetings will rotate between East Sussex and Surrey’s County Halls.  
The administrative support to the meetings will be provided by the host 
authority for that meeting and the Standing Orders of the host authority to the 
meeting will apply.  It is proposed that meetings of the Joint Committee will be 
chaired by the Cabinet Member of the hosting authority. 

 
6. Members of the Joint Committee remain bound by the Code of Conduct of the 

authority of which they are a member and should register any disclosable 
pecuniary or other interests which arise by virtue of membership of the Joint 
Committee with their authority’s Monitoring Officer in the usual way. 

 
 

CONSULTATION: 

7. The Terms of Reference have been drafted and approved by the Monitoring 
Officers of East Sussex and Surrey County Councils, and have been 
approved by the Orbis Programme Board and Lead Officers.  

RISK MANAGEMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: 

8. The Joint Committee provides members oversight and joint political 
ownership and strengthens the governance of Orbis. 

 

Page 2

Page 8



 

Financial and Value for Money Implications  

9. There are no significant direct financial implications. 

Legal Implications  

10. As a properly established Joint Committee, the Orbis Joint Committee is able 
to exercise the functions of both East Sussex County Council and Surrey 
County Council delegated to it by each of them. 

 

Equalities and Diversity 

11. There are no identified risks to protected groups as a consequence of the 
action proposed in this report. 

 

WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

12. The Joint Committee will agree a forward plan of meetings to enable it to fulfil 
its terms of reference.  

 

 
Contact Officer: 
Julie Fisher, Strategic Director for Business Services, Surrey County Council 
Kevin Foster, Chief Operating Officer, East Sussex County Council 
 
Consulted: 
Surrey County Council:  Cabinet Members, Chief Executive, Senior Leaders and 
staff. 
 
East Sussex County Council: Cabinet Members, Chief Executive, Senior Leaders 
and staff.  
 
Annexes: 
Annex:  Orbis Joint Committee Terms of Reference 
 
Sources/background papers: 

Page 3

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



ANNEX 

 

 

Orbis Joint Committee Terms of Reference 

Membership: 

1. The Committee shall comprise no more than  six members, being an equal number of East Sussex 

County Council Cabinet Members (appointed by the Leader of  East Sussex County Council) and 

Surrey County Council Cabinet Members (appointed by the Leader of  Surrey County Council). 

 

2. Each Council’s Leader may nominate one substitute Cabinet Member to attend meetings of the 

Joint Committee, should an appointed member of the Committee be unavailable or unable to 

attend a meeting of the Joint Committee.  A substitute Cabinet Member attending in the 

absence of an appointed member will have full voting rights  

 

Terms of Reference: 

The Orbis Joint Committee will: 

1. Oversee the delivery of the services delivered jointly through the Orbis partnership of East 

Sussex County Council and Surrey County Council (‘Orbis’). 

2. Recommend  proposals  to meet the annual budget for Orbis, set by each of East Sussex County 

Council  and Surrey County Council 

3. Approve  the Orbis Business Plan and performance measures 

4. Monitor the Orbis Business Plan and performance of Orbis 

5. Approve revisions to the Terms of Reference of the Orbis Joint Committee  

 

Meetings of the Committee: 

The Orbis Joint Committee will meet on four occasions a year, unless a different number of meetings is 

determined by the Committee 

 

Page 5

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



EAST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL AND 

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

ORBIS JOINT COMMITTEE 

DATE: 29 JUNE 2015 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

KEVIN FOSTER, CH䥅F OPERATING OFFICER AND JULIE 
FISHER, STRATEGIC DIRECTOR, BUSINESS SERVICES                

 

SUBJECT: 
DEVELOPING THE ORBIS PARTNERSHIP – UPDATE REPORT 

 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

 
This report provides a progress update on the work carried out, since the February 
Cabinet at Surrey County Council and the March Cabinet at East Sussex County 
Council, to develop the Business Plan for Orbis and confirm its progress to Cabinet in 
October 2015. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
It is recommended that: 

 
1. the Joint Committee notes progress of the development of the Orbis 

Partnership 
 
2. the Joint Committee approves and gives a steer to the direction of travel 

for the development of the Partnership 
 
3. the Joint Committee agrees the next steps proposed for the work to 

further develop and refine the Business Plan 
 
 

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

Approval of the proposed direction of travel is necessary for the Partnership to 
continue to work to develop the Business Plan. This will be taken to the Joint 
Committee in September and then to the October Cabinets for approval. 

 

DETAILS: 

Background 

1. Earlier this year both East Sussex and Surrey County Council Cabinets 
approved the business case to establish a joint public-sector partnership 
‘Orbis’ , to deliver business and support services to both authorities. This 
builds on the already successfully established partnership in Procurement 
where we have a joint head of service and also in joint shared services where 

Page 7

Item 5

Page 13

Agenda Item 5

simonb
Typewritten Text
IE

simonb_1
Typewritten Text

simonb_2
Typewritten Text

simonb_3
Typewritten Text

simonb_4
Typewritten Text



the service is provided by what was formerly known as South East Shared 
Services.  

2. The business case outlined the transformative arrangement that will deliver 
affordable services to each council and deliver benefits to both parties.  A 
savings target of 10-15% was reported as the opportunity available from 
integration, from the adoption of common practices and technology and 
economies of scale.   

3. As well as being a Partnership for East Sussex and Surrey we have the 
ambition to establish the Partnership as a “Compelling Alternative” for the 
wider public sector. This would mean that we would seek to bring on board 
other partners and customers in order to further increase opportunities 
through increased scale; lower cost of service provision to Partners and to 
ensure there is a sustainable and responsive public service ethos driven 
business infrastructure.  

4. Both Cabinets resolved that additional work was needed to develop a 
business plan and a road map to show the transition to full integration by 
2018. This work is being lead by the Orbis leadership team in order to embed 
our ownership and to use the activity to develop working relationships within 
Orbis. Due to this, and the scale and pace required to deliver the business 
plan and recognising the need to continue to deliver business as usual 
services to existing service users, we brought in external expertise through 
Ernst & Young (EY) to support us in this phase. 

5. Work is well underway to develop joint working between Partners and 
develop the detailed business plan and road map for approval at the October 
Cabinets. This will include the target operating model for the partnership and 
a transition plan outlining the phased approach for the 3 year  period of the 
business plan. This will also include the enabling IT and systems to support 
the partnership. The business plan will also include a detailed business case 
with clarified savings, benefits, risks and timings. 

2. Progress update 

2.1    The key headline areas of progress that has been made and activity 
undertaken since Cabinets approved the Business Case are as follows: 

2.1.1 On 15 April, the Partnership officially launched ‘Orbis’. The launch included 
our new Leadership team, the brand and the vision for Orbis.  

2.1.2 The culture for Orbis is being co-designed with Orbis staff who have started to 
develop the non-negotiable behaviours for the Partnership. The ‘EPIC’ 
principles for the Partnership are based on being seen as having Expertise, 
having Passion in what we do, looking for new ways of doing things through 
Innovation, and putting the Customer at the heart of everything that we do. 

2.1.3 The benefits identified in the business case identified potential savings 

through an Orbis Partnership model of £6m-£8m, across three ‘benefit levers’ 

of: management de-layering, process improvement and reduced duplication. 

Page 8

Page 14



 

The indicative implementation costs to deliver these benefits were identified 

at £6m - £10m. 

 
2.1.4 Since the outline business case, a “stress test” has been conducted on the 

potential benefits to provide a view on the achievability of the proposed 

targets. This has been undertaken through: 

 
(a) high-level benchmarking to determine whether the targets outlined would 

be achievable compared to performance against a range of cross-sector 

organisations 

(b) assess the ‘benefit levers’ by  reviewing the current organisation against a 

typical combined management structure and the associated reduced 

duplication from this; process improvement opportunities have been 

assessed for reasonableness of scope, size of benefit and expected 

delivery timescales 

 
2.1.5 The “stress test” performed on the potential benefits has shown that the 

quantum looks an achievable target against the three year business plan 

timeframe. Process Improvement benefits have a higher risk rating due to the 

potential dependence upon technology investment and a recognition that 

shared transactional services are already in place and savings have already 

been delivered over recent years. 

 
2.1.6 Investment costs have also been reviewed to incorporate updated estimates 

based on further IT design definition and a potential programme team to 

support implementation  

 
2.1.7 The range for investment costs reflects the choices for investment options 

that can be considered in order to support service modernisation and reduced 

operating costs. It is expected that investment decisions in systems and IT 

capability are supported by business cases. 

 

2.1.8 Additional investment in a Business Solutions Platform would be expected to 

bring additional benefits. Some of this investment would be required in any 

event, and irrespective of the Partnership, to enable savings from Business 

Services. 

 
2.1.9 An initial business solutions platform evaluation has been undertaken which 

has given sufficient insight to progress to a more detailed evaluation and 

ultimately a business case. 

 
2.1.10 Any investment proposal or requirement will be the subject of a business 

case. The Partnership savings are pre-investment requirements and the 

business plan is being developed with a target of net savings after any 

investment 

Page 9

Page 15



 
2.1.11 Extensive communications and engagement approaches have been 

developed in order to ensure the people in the Partnership across East 

Sussex and Surrey, and internal customers are aware of the Partnership and 

developments. Priority has been to work with the strategic management 

teams so that they are able to play a key part in leading the development of 

the partnership.  

 
2.1.12 The approach being taken is to develop a new operating model for the 

Partnership (this is known as a Target Operating Model – see Annex 1 (A). 

Design Principles have been developed in consultation with both Councils’ 

Leadership Groups. These have been developed further into Design 

Parameters which develop the thinking into tangible considerations (Annex 1 

(A) Pages 3 and 4) 

 
2.1.13 Each service has started to develop, jointly, their thinking around the 

operating model. A draft model for HR has been developed (Page 5) and is 

being used by all services as a proforma for the design work.  HR has been 

chosen to ’pilot’ the design based on its integral role in supporting and 

enabling the change and transition of Orbis as it reaches the desired future 

state.  

 
2.1.14 The draft model designed shows an emerging picture of the future model for 

HR which is based on supporting and empowering customers to be more self 

sufficient, underpinned through having the knowledge and compelling 

enabling technology they need to do this.  

 
2.1.15 The immediate next steps in developing the target operating model are 

around designing the next layers and components at a steady pace. The 

ambition is to generate the service models (like the HR model at page 5) for 

the other five service areas. This includes determining the right balance of 

efficiencies to achieve the desired savings, future proofing the service and 

enabling it to grow and serve customers. Being aware of organisational 

readiness for change will need to be a key consideration for both the timing 

and extent of change. 

 
2.1.16 This next level of design will be developed through the currently mobilised 

team of Orbis Programme leads, strategic management teams and external 

support from EY. Other activities such as customer and partner engagement, 

‘check and challenge’ will also take place during this period to ensure that the 

designs are robust, fit for purpose and reflective of the needs of wider 

stakeholders. 

 
2.1.17 In addition to this design activity, work will take place to define how the target 

culture can be achieved. The future of Orbis will be dependent on having an 

engaged, passionate and proud workforce. 

Page 10

Page 16



 

 

2.1.18 Whilst the business plan is being developed we are implementing change in 

parallel in order to deliver early savings and embedded change. The key 

examples are implementation of e-invoicing and redesign and transfer of 

personnel administration and accounts receivable and payable to the 

business operations services (formerly known as shared services)  

 
2.1.19 The Terms of Reference have been drafted for the Joint Committee to review 

and approve as a separate item. An inter authority agreement has also been 

produced in draft and will be ready for approval in October. 

 
2.1.20 Engagement has been maintained with potential Partners. Our thinking and 

developments have been shared in the interests of general public sector 

collaboration 

 
3. Next Steps and Transition plan 

3.1 For the business plan that will be delivered in October we will have: 

 Agreed the operating model for the Partnership and developed the 
management structure and resourcing down to strategic management  
level 

 Developed a detailed assessment of opportunities and implementation 
timeline in the HR service to give greater confidence for proposals in the 
other Partnership services 

 Identified target areas of scope for each service on where the integration 
opportunities should be explored and developed and areas where 
transactional services can be explored for moving into the transaction 
centre 

 Updated the business case 

 Proposed a 3 year timeline of activities for implementation of changes 
along with the savings profile 

 Developed a business case to support the business solutions platform 
strategy 

 Developed a business growth framework for introducing new partners and 
customers  

 Identified and developed the key principles of a Partnership Pay and 
Reward Strategy 

3.2 Annex 1 (B) (Page 7) identifies they key components of the change plan that will 
be further developed and followed in order to ensure there is a structured and 
managed approach to delivery of the business plan and identified benefits. 

Page 11

Page 17



3.3 This plan is integral to delivering the future design and associated changes in a 
safe and sustainable way which has minimal impact on Orbis people and 
customers. This will be achieved through careful consideration of resourcing, 
dependencies, and potential risks and issues.  

CONSULTATION: 

6. There has been consistent engagement with joint trades union for the 
Partnership 

7. The Business Plan will be presented to the Scrutiny Committees at both East 
Sussex and Surrey County Councils.  

RISK MANAGEMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: 

8. Risk assessment will be carried out prior to the presentation of the Business 
Plan in September 2015 

Financial and Value for Money Implications  

9. Financial and value for money implications will form part of the Business Plan 
that will be presented in September 2015. 

Legal Implications  

10. Legal implications will form part of the Business Plan that will be presented in 
September 2015. 

Equalities and Diversity 

11. It is anticipated that there will be no direct impact on residents and staff with 
different protected characteristics. An Equality Impact Assessment will be 
completed prior to the Business Plan approval. 

WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

We will continue to work to develop the Business Plan which will be taken to the Joint 
Committee in September and then to the October Cabinets for approval. 

 

 
Contact Officer: 
Lee Danson, Orbis Programme Manager, 0208 541 9567.  
 
Consulted: 
Orbis Programme Board 
Orbis Leadership Team 
East Sussex County council CMT 
Surrey County Council CEDR 
 
Annexes: 
Annex 1 (A) – Target Operating Model 

Page 12

Page 18



 

Annex 1 (B) – Change and Transition Plan 
 
Sources/background papers: 

 
 

 

Page 13

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



ANNEX 1 (A)

the compelling alternative

Annex 1 (A) 

Target Operating Model

P
age 15

P
age 21



Target Operating Model: Methodology Used

A target operating model (TOM) is a desired future state of an organisation. In order to articulate the desired future state it is essential that 

many different components, or ‘layers’ are considered. The diagram below outlines the TOM framework for Orbis. 

Within this initial phase each area has been developed to some extent but there has been a particular focus on the areas highlighted: 

• It is essential that the vision is defined and confirmed by all key stakeholders to guide any on going design work. 

• Growth and partnering is a key ambition for us at Orbis and therefore some initial work has also been completed to articulate the potential 

offerings for further partnership working. 

• Technology and Information has also been a key focus for this phase of design given its importance to enable the future state and potential 

impact on cost drivers

Defines the strategic vision for Orbis that 

partners and customers sign up to 

Defines who the partners & customers are and 

Planning and  Performance Management

Vision and 
Strategy

Customers, Partners & 
Channels

Services 

Technology & Information

Location 

People, 

Organisation 

& Culture

Processes &

transactions
Governance 

Defines who the partners & customers are and 

what the offer from Orbis is to each of these

Defines what services and scope of which 

will be provided to customers and 

through which mechanisms

Defines the processes to 

deliver the service to the 

customer

Defines the high level technical 

(system, application, network, 

information) architecture

Defines the key success criteria 

Defines the location 

requirements to enable delivery 

of services and the physical 

placement of these 

Defines the organisation 

design, key roles / 

responsibilities and target 

culture

Defines the governance 

arrangement of the joint 

committee 

P
age 16

P
age 22



Orbis Design Principles

1. Deliver against savings

Design Principles – Version 1.0

We will….

Revised Design Principles – Version 2.0

Design Principles are an individual and robust set of requirements for each individual design project. They must be agreed with key stakeholders 

prior to beginning the design process. Design Principles should be based on the specific requirements of the project and should be compelling, 

strategic and reflect the ambitions of the design work. 

The design principles above show two versions, the first completed by Orbis leadership during the initial stages of Orbis creation, which state 

ambitions and guidance. The second set, ‘version 2.0’,  are a revised set which build on version 1.0 following being tested with customers and 

Orbis staff. As the journey has become more mature, the design principles and ambitions have become more refined.  It is expected that these 

may evolve over time as the journey of Orbis moves on. 

1. Deliver against savings

2. Everything is integrated

3. Focus on enabling and adding 

value to the Customer

4. Increase standardisation and 

reduce duplication 

5. Future proof the Partnership 

6. Maximise organisational self-

sufficiency

7. Exploit technology and all enabling 

resources

8. Enable decision making to take 

place closest to the issue

9. Operate with a commercial mind-

set

1. ..place the customer at the heart of  everything we do 

2. ..have a workforce who are proud and passionate and are given 

the opportunity to succeed and flourish

3. ..embed a partnership culture, empowering our people to make 

decisions based on the right thing for our business and our 

customers

4. ..be the Public Services supplier of choice, allowing our existing 

and future Partners to benefit from our increased 

standardisation and reduced duplication 

5. ..have a business which is  sustainable now and in the future

P
age 17

P
age 23



Orbis Design Parameters

The Design Parameters should translate Design Principles into tangible design considerations, against which the effectiveness and 

appropriateness of the proposed design options can be assessed. These will act as a guide to the redesign of new services and a core component 

throughout. The set below have been categorised against the layers of the TOM framework to ensure that all component parts are covered from 

a design guidance perspective. 

Target Operating 

Model Component 

Design Parameters 

Customers,

Partners and 

Channels

- Designs of services will be tested through a set of customer representatives who are empowered to provide ‘view points’ across the 

customer community 

- Processes and enabling technology will be designed to  empower customers to support themselves

- Dedicated liaison will be built in to the operating model to manage relationships and capture customer demand 

Services - The return on investment for service delivery is clear and will drive decision making 

- The services will be annually reviewed against relevant external benchmarks and if necessary, changed to suit the market 

- Entry criteria for new/founding partners will be based on clear quantitative evidence to identify financial viability and quality measures will - Entry criteria for new/founding partners will be based on clear quantitative evidence to identify financial viability and quality measures will 

also be assessed against Orbis values  and behaviours

People,

Organisation & 

Culture 

- The organisation will be designed to be as flat as possible and contain no more than five layers. Spans of control at the senior levels should be 

no less than 4 and no more than 6

- Matrix management will be designed in to structures, roles and skills to enable the formation of topic based, problem solving teams which is 

underpinned through strong resource management 

- Silos will be removed and roles will be flexible to allow the organisation to shrink and grow based on demand 

Processes and 

Transactions 

- Performance management will be consistent across the partnership and the process for this will be agreed across all partners 

- Where the opportunity exists processes will be standardised

- Processes which do not add value should be stopped

Technology and

Information 

- Industry best practice will inform future design of IT

- Investment decisions will be based on a balance of digital, strategic fit, customer requirements and total cost of ownership 

- Standard and consistent access to systems and information 

Location - Place resource where they add most value 

- Terms and conditions of new employees will be determined on which location they spend most their time 

Planning and 

Performance 

- Customer intelligence and insight will be gathered to make sure our services are always fit for purpose

- Robust evidence and intelligence will be gathered to drive decision making and performance improvement

- Growth plans will be built in to the 3yr business plan

- Our strategic workforce plans for the service will contain targets to maximise engagement and performance

P
age 18

P
age 24



Service Design: HR Draft Model 

The diagram below demonstrates  the translation  of the strategic vision for  Orbis into a service level model for HR. This model has been 

developed using the design parameters and principles. 

The Orbis Vision

“A trusted partnership delivering value to 

customers and residents through our 

expertise, innovation and passion.”

Intelligence and KPIs are 

fed through from the 

integrated service to allow 

The model demonstrates 

its compliance to the Orbis 

vision through dedicating 

The Design Parameters 

� Translate Design Principles into 

tangible design considerations

� Guide to the redesign of new 

services

The Design Principles 

� An individual and robust set of requirements 

� Based on specific requirements of the project 

� Compelling, strategic and reflect the 

ambitions of the design work. 

Design 

Guidance 

integrated service to allow 

Orbis level functions to 

collate and monitor the 

overall performance of 

Orbis 

The transactional 

elements such as E-

recruitment have the 

opportunity to be 

streamlined and refined to 

provide high quality, 

efficient services using the 

established business 

operations model. 

The Centres of Expertise 

demonstrate the creative 

but repetitive functions of 

the future HR service and 

the offerings from these 

will be tailored based on 

the ‘commission’ by the 

Business Engagement arm 

which sits closely with the 

customers 

vision through dedicating 

functional capacity to 

service quality to ensure 

that Customer continues to 

receive services which are 

value add.

• Wellbeing, Inclusion, Health and Safety

•Workforce Planning

•HR Advisory

•Workforce Dev and OD

•Pay/ Reward strategy

•Contract Management 

•Policy Development

P
age 19

P
age 25



ANNEX 1 (B)

the compelling alternative

Annex 1 (B) 

Change and Transition Plan

P
age 20

P
age 26



Draft High-level Change Plan

The following is an illustrative example of a roadmap for change from June 2015 – April 2019. 
Target Savings £ Design ImplementBuild

June 2015 – March 2016 April 2016– March 2017 April 2017 – March 2018 April 2018- March 2019

Key Milestones

Programme 

Level 

Services

Detailed Business Case

Business Case Management/Reporting to Joint Committee 

Mobilisation of Portfolio of Mobilisation of Portfolio of 

Change programmes

TOM Design 

Agree on approach and 

timing 
Detailed Service Design Phase 1 Detailed Service Design Phase 2 Detailed Service Design Phase 3

Build /Solution to support new Service Design 

Timing and approach to be agreed for each Service

££££Joined budgetsJoined budgetsOct CabinetOct Cabinet ££

People 

Transition 

Change Management 

(Communications & 

Training)

Technology & 

Information 

Customer & 

Partner

Implement/Transition to new Service 

Review HR Policies and 

Procedures 

Design Recruitment 

strategy 

Implement

Design Induction 

strategy Change activities to support people transition, and deliver future state people requirements Change activities to support people transition, and deliver future state people requirements 

Dev. Comms & Change Mgmt strategy
Execute communication, training and other change management related activities  

Support TOM 

Design 

BSP Selection
BSP assessment

Procure solution

Define Partner 

offer
Find and onboard new partners

Release, configure & train 

Define Customer offer Find and onboard new customers

Design Release strategy

Design Performance 

Management approach

Design Pay & Reward 

Strategy

Implement

Implement

Implement

Support Service Design, Build and Implementation

Implement 

Implement

P
age 21

P
age 27



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 28



Document is Restricted

Page 29

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Agenda
	4 Orbis Joint Committee Terms of Reference
	5 Initial Business Plan Update Report
	8 Developing the Orbis Partnership



